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o, grid coordinates G-4.] Condition of éemet.er.y: Well kept. Active
vetera.nrz F Earnhl eslt known death: 1862. Most recent death: Present.
s > Civil War, WWI and WWII vets. Date transcribed:

Society Library, 42 West Middle Lane, Rockville, Maryland 20850.

Comments: Over 213 marked graves.
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b oowiodon . St. Mark’s Episcopal Church stems from
b baUt B tEMark' the Anglican Church of Maryland. In

f MR S S o colonial times, several Anglican parishes

1n southern Maryland were established.
‘One of these was the Piscataway Parish in
Prince Georges County. This parish
initiated the Prince Georges Parish, now
known as Rock Creek Parish located in
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P % ‘Washington, D.C. In the mid 1700's a
{ chapel-of-ease of Rock Creek Parish was r e T,
. erected to serve parishioners in the remote P Tawt et S
3 areas along the Paint Branch stream. This 3""73,,:‘1".‘51;'}'"""‘
- chapel was given the name of Paint

_ é Chapel. The chapel served the geographical areas of Beltsville, White Oak, Adelgt.
{777 ¥ | | Fairland, Colesville, and Burtonsville. The location of this chapel today would heve. becu
LRSS . mthe area known today as Calverton-Riderwood.

From the mid 1700's until 1812 f4int
Chapel struggled to exist. Depvesead pos -
revolution economics and anti-Av iy
sentiment hindered growth. In 912
parishioners petitioned the Diocese oL
Maryland to recognize Paint Chape| .2
separate parish. Paint Chapel becawne 1.
parish church of Zion Parish fiv s, a|
years. Paint Chapel was renamed &t
Marks' in 1835. St. John's, Beltculle, jas
built during the 1830's, dividirs it Rin
Chapel congregation. Paint Chepct
continued to exist but with difficdyy 5 due
to the area's decline in agricultu.¢
oA o~ reduced congregation. In 1835, St. Marks' was rebuilt and under the leadership of- +i.«
Reverend William Pickney, thrived as never before.

Due to their strong attachment to the
small chapel, several local families
(Marlowe, Conleys, Cissels, Bealls,
Duvalls, Hopkins and Fawcetts)
continued their support prior to the Civil
War. After the war, St. Mark's became a
mission church of Grace Church of Silver
Spring. Under the guidance of Reverend
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Avirett and support from the parishioners,
St. Mark's, Fairland was built at its
present site. Initially, some of Paint
Chapel's material and furnishings were
used 1n the new Church. In 1888, St.

Marks' was re-annexed to Zion Parish, Beltsville. From this time until 1966, St. M aw\s
shared a rector and vestry with St. John's in Beltsville.

During the period 1945 to 1966, the Diocese of Washington established three new
pavielhes within the boundary of the original St. Mark's boundaries; each drew significantly
fren e St Mark's membership. In 1966, St. Mark's separated from Zion parish and calleA_.

+ie- Reverend Paul Mericle as its first full time priest. In 1970, St. Mark's was admitted

as e parish to the Diocese of Washington, D.C. On Palm Sunday 1981, St. Mark's hel
W& t«‘vet service 1n a new colonial-style church building.

An unfortunate event occurred on Thanksgiving 1985 when a fire destroyed the ¢(A
revnéa hall. In 1988, a construction program was started for a new parish hall, but had te e
ctoppeA due to financial and construction problems. Meanwhile, Reverend Mericle retired a4
tlwe Reverend Mary Hansley came to St. Mark's as interim rector. Mary Hansley staywd =
>+ Mark's for two years putting the church back in order. The Reverend Steve Arpee
Cevve A ag part-time priest until the Reverend Paul C. Singer became the rector on June 20, \94e1=3
Father Singer served as rector until December 1997 when tragically, he died from
a« noperable brain tumor. Once again, St. Mark's found itself being served by an intevina

rector, the Reverend Nancy Noall. In June 2000, the Reverend Donna Brown accetea
t{ee rectorship of St. Mark's.

Home + Worship Schedule + Membership + Getting Involved + Parish Life + Chrisuan Education - Children + Chri
Youth + Christian Education - Adults + Our Music + Events Calendar + Clergy & Statt + Map & Directions + St. M
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